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From: shruti.jain/Juit

To: hemant.sood/Juit@juit.ac.in, ruchi.verma/Juit@juit.ac.in,
somlata.sharma/Juit@juit.ac.in, promod.kumar/Juit@juit.ac.in,
anubhavisinghl1@gmail.com, shefalil926@gmail.com, nehal88thakur@gmail.com

Cc: <shruti.jain/Juit@juit.ac.in>

Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 05:00PM
Subject: Fw: Prevention Caste Based Discrimination (2018-19) Reminder-II

Dear All
Lets discuss on this matter tomorrow at 9:30am in my cabin. We have send a report for this.

Thanks and Regards

Dr. Shruti Jain

Associate Professor

Department of ECE

Jaypee University of Information Technology, Waknaghat,
Distt. Solan, Himachal Pradesh, INDIA

E-mail: jain.shrutil5@gmail.com
http://www.juit.ac.in/faculty.php?id=155&dep=ece&page=0
Mobile : +91-9318039036

Landline : 01792-239262

----- Forwarded by shruti.jain/Juit on 09/23/2019 04:57PM -----

To: CN=shruti.jain/O=Juit@juit.ac.in

From: sanjay.tewatiya/Juit

Date: 09/23/2019 03:13PM

Subject: Fw: Prevention Caste Based Discrimination (2018-19) Reminder-II

(See attached file: Caste Based Discr.Reminder-II.pdf)

(See attached file: Caste Based Discrim.2018-2019(English).pdf)
(See attached file: Caste Based Discrimination(Hindi)2018-19.pdf)
(See attached file: Caste Based Discrimination-Rmnd-1.pdf)

Dear Madam

Kindly furnish the information as per the enclosed proforma so that same can be transmitted to the UGC at
the earliest.

Regards,

Sanjay Kumar Verma

Assistant Registrar (Academics)

Jaypee University of Information Technology,
Waknaghat, Distt. Solan (H.P.)

Phone No. 01792-239362, Ext. 362

From: registrar/Juit
To: sanjay.tewatiya/Juit@juit.ac.in
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Date: 23-09-2019 12:09
Subject: Fw: Prevention Caste Based Discrimination (2018-19) Reminder-II

Kindly discuss
----- Forwarded by registrar/Juit on 23-09-19 12:08 -----

From: "Sct Section" <sctsection@gmail.com>

To: "Au Registrar" <auregistrarvsp@gmail.com>, "Registrar ANGRAU" <registrarangrau@gmail.com>,
registraranu@yahoo.co.in, regskuniversity@gmail.com, registrarmahila@yahoo.com, "Registrar Svuniversity"
<registrarsvu@gmail.com>, drntruhs@gmailo.com, "Registrar Dravidian" <dravidian.registrar@gmail.com>,
svimregistrar@gmail.com, registrarsvvutpt@yahoo.in, registrrsvvu@gmail.com, registrarnannaya@gmail.com,
registraryvu@gmail.com, registrar_rsvp@yahoo.co.in, registrar@sssihl.edu.in, registrar@jntua.ac.in,
registrar@jntuk.edu.in, "Registrar RayalaseemaUniversity" <registrarru@gmail.com>, registrarku@gmail.com,
"Registrar Vsu" <vsuregistrar1@gmail.com>, registrar@braou.ac.in, registrar@drysrhu.edu.in, registrar@spav.ac.in,
registrar@nitandhra.ac.in, registrar@rgukt.in, "Registrar CUTM" <registrar@cutm.ac.in>, registrar@srmuniv.ac.in,
rgureg@gmail.com, registrar@rgu.ac.in, registrar@nerist.ac.in, nitarunachal@gmail.com,
indiragandhiuniversity@gmail.com, registrar@arunachaluniversity.ac.in, registrar@vou.ac.in,
registrar@apexuniversity.edu.in, sachin@himalayanuniversity.com, registrar@arunodayauniversity.ac.in,
registrar@neftu.edu.in, registrar@aus.ac.in, registrar@aau.ac.in, duttamn2000@yahoo.co.in, registrar@dibru.ac.in,
"Registrar Gauhati University" <registrar@gauhati.ac.in>, registrar@nits.ac.in, registrar@iitg.ernet.in,
debojit@downtowngroup.in, munink@yahoo.com, arak@kazirangauniversity.in, "Dr. Nripen Das"
<registrar.astu@gmail.com>, diroffice@iitg.ac.in, registrar@nluassam.ac.in, registrar@ccsu.ac.in,
d_bhagwati@rediffmail.com, drmanojchoudhury@yahoo.com, "Registrar AWU" <registrarawu@gmail.com>,
"ratulchandra borah" <registrarmssv@gmail.com>, registrar@rgu.ac, "Chaitali Brahma" <registrar@cit.ac.in>,
registrar@kav.org.in, registrar@brabu.net, registrar@)jpu-bih.nic.in, nmishra2k@gmail.com, info@ksdu.edu.in,
registrar@Inmu.in, "Samar Ahsan" <ahsanparivar@yahoo.com>, nou@nou.ac.in, registrar_pu@hotmail.com,
registrar.tmbu@yahoo.com, "registrar vksuara" <registrarvksuarabihar@gmail.com>, "bibhuti sinha"
<bibhuti13@gmail.com>, registrarcnlu@gmail.com, registrar@cnlu.ac.in, mmhapupatna@yahoo.in, "REGISTRAR
NNM Nalanda" <nnmregistrar@gmail.com>, registrar@nitp.ac.in, registrar@iitp.ac.in, "Dr. Ajay Pratap"

director@aiimspatna.org, "Prof. Anand Prakash" <osdadmin@mgcub.ac.in>, sks_math@mgcub.ac.in,
kkunalanda@gamail.com, info@sandipuniversity.edu.in, alkarimuniversity@gmail.com, info@gnsu.ac.in,
"ggv.registrar" <ggv.registrar@gmail.com>, srrate@yahoo.in, registrar@iksv.ac.in, "K.K. Chandrakar"
<registrarprsu@gmail.com>, registrar@hnlu.ac.in, registrar@csvtu.ac.in, registrar@pssou.ac.in, registrar@nitrr.ac.in,
registrar@kimsuniversity.in, kimsuregistrar@gmail.com, registrar@matsuniversity.ac.in, registrar@bvvjdp.ac.in, "Vijay
Garudik" <mumt.registrar1@gmail.com>, registrarsua@yahoo.co.in, healthuniversitycg@yahoo.com,
spguptaus@yahoo.com, jpatnaik@hotmail.com, kalingauniversity@gmail.com, hsvyas@itm.edu,
registrar@bilaspuruniversity.ac.in, "REGISTRAR CHHATTISGARH KAMDHENU VISHWAVIDYALAYA"
<registrarcgkv2012@gmail.com>, vcauc@rpr.amity.edu, registrar@opju.ac.in, registrar@durguniversity.ac.in,
registrar@iiitnr.edu.in, enquiry@aaft.edu.in, registrar@du.ac.in, sashraf@jmi.ac.in, regisrar@ipu.ac.in,
registrar@nuepa.org, Registrar@iari.res.in, bnr.icar@nic.in, "Firdous Wani" <firdouswani@jamiahamdard.ac.in>,
"Manvi Seth" <registrar.nmi@gmail.com>, spandregistrar@gmail.com, registrar@slbsrsv.ac.in, "Bijoy Kumar
Mohapatra" <bkm.5555@gmail.com>, pradeep.padhy@teriuniversity.ac.in, ragistrar@iift.ac.in,
sanskrit.registrar@gmail.com, registrar@ili.ac.in, ili@ili.ac.in, "Registrar AIIMS" <aiims.reg@gmail.com>,
registrar@admin.iitd.ac.in, "archana rastogi" <drarchanarastogi@gmail.com>, ukworar@yahoo.co.in, "Registrar liitd"
<registrar@iiitd.ac.in>, registrar@aud.ac.in, masikandar@aud.ac.in, registrar@southasianuniversity.org, "Registrar
Ho" <registrar.estt@nift.ac.in>, dyregistrar@nitdelhi.ac.in, registrar@igdtuw.ac.in, "dharampal pathak"
<drdppathak@gmail.com>, "Registrar Goa Univesity" <registrar@unigoa.ac.in>, asst.reg@nitgoa.ac.in,
registrar@sdau.edu.in, info@ayurveduniversity.com, registrar@msubaroda.ac.in, regi@ngu.ac.in,
dmpatelkada@yahoo.com, registrar@spuvvn.edu, mgthakkar@rediffmail.com, exe_registrar@nirmauni.ac.in,
registrar@daiict.ac.in, sssu.registrar@gmail.com, registrar@cept.ac.in, "Dr. Amit A. Patel"
<registrar@ganpatuniversity.ac.in>, registrar.mms.svdu@gmail.com, suryamkrishna@yahoo.com,
registrar@gnlu.ac.in, registrar@ddu.ac.in, "h.a. parmar" <registrar@svnit.ac.in>, "Registrar GTU"
<registrar@gtu.ac.in>, registrar@cug.ac.in, principal.ciea@kalorex.org, registrar@aau.in, registrar@iitgn.ac.in,
registrar@navrachana.edu.in, registrar@nau.in, "Registrar Jau" <registrar@jau.in>, rcu.gujarart@gmail.com,
reqgistrar@rakshashaktiuniversity.edu.in, registrar@raiuniversity.edu, anil.tomer@raiuniversity.edu, "Ajay Yadav"
<agjay.yadav@aurouniversity.edu.in>, "Dr. Raviraj Rajpura” <iiteregistrar@gmail.com>, ampu.harikrishnan@iiuedu.in,
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sgsu@guijarat.gov.in, registrar@cushahuniversity.org, "Registrar TLSU" <registrar@teamleaseuniversity.org>,

neelam.mishra@gsfcuni.edu.in, psganguly@iiphg.org, registrar@iar.ac.in, drveenarshah@gmail.com,
provost@anu.edu.in, "Naresh Jadeja" <naresh.jadeja@marwadieducation.edu.in>, provost@indrashiluniversity.edu.in,
provost@karnavatiuniversity.com, parag@ppsu.ac.in, provost@ssiu.ac.in, inffo@nrti.in, regi@hau.ernet.in,
registrar@gjust.org, "Registrar Office” <registrarkuk@gmail.com>, "Registrar MD University, Rohtak"
<registrar@mdurohtak.ac.in>, registrarcdlu@gmail.com, registrar@dcrustm.org, "Ramesh Kumar Arora"
<rkarora.dcrust@gmail.com>, registrar@bpswomenuniversity.ac.in, "DR R SINGH" <rsndri@gmail.com>,
registrar@nbrc.acin, registrar.uhsrohtak@gmail.com, registrar@mriu.edu.in, registrar@lingayasuniversity.edu.in,
bikrammohanty@ncuindia.edu, registrar@jgu.edu.in, registrarauh@ggn.amity.edu, registrar@asu.apeejay.edu,
registrar@ymcaust.ac.in, "Kuldip singh" <kuldipsinghjoon@gmail.com>, arvind.dhar@niilmuniversity.in,
registrar@niftem.ac.in, sc.manchanda@mvneducation.com, sn@ansaluniversity.edu.in,
registrar@jagannathuniversityncr.ac.in, registrar@sgtuniversity.org, registrar@srmuniversity.ac.in,
nitesh.bansal@gdgoenka.ac.in, "INDIRA GANDHI UNIVERSITY" <universityindiragandhi@gmail.com>,
registrar@alfalahuniversity.edu.in, "Registrar BMU" <registrar@bml.edu.in>, registrar@ashoka.edu.in,
registrar@crsujind.org, registrar.supva@gmail.com, registrar@mru.edu.in, ndoja@yahoo.com,
regimhu.hry@gmail.com, registrar@wud.ac.in, contact@mvsumektl.ac.in, registrar.uhf@rediffmail.com,
registrar.hpu@gamil.com, registrar@hillagric.ac.in, balbir.singh@juit.ac.in, registrar@juit.ac.in, registrar@nith.ac.in,
registrar.cuhimachal@gmail.com, registrar@chitkarauniversity.edu.in, "Secretary Kts" <secretarykts@barusahib.org>,
registrar@arni.in, registrar@shooliniuniversity.com, registrar@baddiuniv.ac.in, "Registrar M M U SOLAN"
<registrarmmusolan@gmail.com>, registrar@iitmandi.ac.in, registrar@bahrauniversity.edu.in,
registrarhimtu@gmail.com, registrar@srisaiuniversity.com, psbindra@iuhimachal.edu.in, "Sanjeev Sharma"
<registrar@cpuh.in>, registrar@apg.edu.in, "Registrar IEC" <registrar@iecuniversity.com>, registrar@mau.ac.in,
rgabhilashi@gmail.com, keshavju@gmail.com, registrar@kashmiruniversity.ac.in, zreshi@yahoo.com,
registrar@skuastkashmir.ac.in, registrar@skims.co.in, ishag.bgsbu@gmail.com, registrar@islamicuniversity.edu.in,
"Registrar SMVDU" <registrar@smvdu.ac.in>, Fayazamir@yahoo.com, registrar@skuast.org, cibsladakh@gmail.com,
registrarcluj@gmail.com, "Registrar Bau" <registrarbaujharkhand@gmail.com>, "Amar Kumar Chaudhary"
<akc.hzb@gmail.com>, skmuregistrar@gmail.com, sinhask.geol@gmail.com, registrar@vbu.ac.in,
registrar@bitmesra.ac.in, rg@ismdhanbad.ac.in, registrar@nitjsr.ac.in, "registrar" <registrar@cuj.ac.in>,
drscdash.ku@rediffmail.com, pkv_ru@yahoo.com, registrar@iujharkhand.edu.in, registrar@nusriranchi.com,
Cherian.jacob@jru.edu.in, "Sai Nath" <sainathuniversity@gmail.com>, dryadava@gmail.com, rkjha@rnc.amity.edu,
info@pragyanuniversity.edu.in, jharkhandrsu@gmail.com, registrar.ushamartin@gmail.com,
mkagarwal.met@hnitjsr.ac.in, salilroy29@gmail.com, info@capitaluniversity.edu.in, registrar@dspmuranchi.ac.in,
"DEAN ADMIN NSIBM" <nagendra@nsuniv.ac.in>, registrar.rguniversity@gmail.com, info@rcu.edu.in, "Bangalore
University Registrar" <bu2registrar@gmail.com>, registrargug@rediffmail.com, registrar@kannadauniversity.org,
kureg@gmail.com, registrar@mangaloreuniversity.ac.in, registrar@uni-mysore.ac.in, "Registrar"
<registrar@nls.ac.in>, registrar@uasd.in, registrar@ksoumysore.edu.in, "Rajiv Gandhi" <rguhsregistrar@gmail.com>,
registrar@yvtu.ac.in, registrar.kswub@gmail.com, registrar@iiitb.ac.in, "Registrar KVAFSU BIDAR"
<regkvafsu@gmail.com>, drvdpatil@jnmc.edu, tumkuruniversity2004@gmail.com, regr@admin.iisc.ernet.in,
registrar@manipal.edu, regt@nimhans.kar.nic.in, "Ravi V" <virusravi@gmail.com>, admin@jncasr.ac.in,
registrar@nitk.ac.in, "Ravindranath K" <rnath16@gmail.com>, registrar@svyasa.edu.in, svyasaregistrar@gmail.com,
"Registrar Christ University" <registrar@christuniversity.in>, mzkurianvc@yahoo.com, registrar@sahe.in, "Registrar

uni" <registrar@jssuni.edu.in>
Date: 23-09-19 12:07
Subject: Prevention Caste Based Discrimination (2018-19) Reminder-I|

Sir/Madam,

Please find attachments.
With regards.
Dr.G.S.Chauhan,

Joint Secretary,UGC

Attachments:
Caste Based Caste Based Caste Based Caste Based
Discr.Reminder-II.pdf Discrim.2018- Discrimination(Hindi)2 Discrimination-Rmnd-
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2019(English).pdf 018-19.pdf 1.pdf
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